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EMERSON Steven C * ODFW

From: Josh Reeves <jreeves@myfrontiermail.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2024 9:44 AM
To: ODFW Commission * ODFW
Subject: Small Mouth Bass Umpqua River

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

[You don't oŌen get email from jreeves@myfronƟermail.com. Learn why this is important at 
hƩps://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdenƟficaƟon ] 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
As you may be aware that non-naƟve species that have been accidentally or illegally introduced into waterbodies 
throughout the state have threatened the ecosystems and naƟve species populaƟons in those waterbodies. Small Mouth 
Bass are one of those non-naƟve species. 
 
Recently found in the Coquille River System they have been named by ODFW Biologists as a serious threat to NaƟve 
Chinook and Coho Salmon populaƟons. As you may be aware the Chinook Salmon populaƟon has taken a major hit in 
this system. In order to miƟgate losses of juvenile Chinook from Small Mouth predaƟon, new regulaƟons to allow harvest 
of Small Mouth Bass by means of spear fishing has been allowed. 
 
Another nearby river system that has seen decline in Chinook Salmon populaƟons is the Umpqua River. The Umpqua 
River has an even more abundant populaƟon of non-naƟve, invasive, Small Mouth Bass. 
 
In order to help the suffering populaƟons of Chinook Salmon in the Umpqua River System, I am asking you to follow suit, 
as you have with the Coquille River System, and change regulaƟons allowing the use of spears and spearguns to harvest 
Small Mouth Bass in the Umpqua River. 
 
Thank You for Your ConsideraƟon in this maƩer, 
 
Josh Reeves 
94708 Rhody Hill LN 
North Bend, OR 97459 
 
Sent from my iPhone 

















































From: Alex Woolen 
E-mail: Awoolen42@gmail.com 
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 

Recreational spearfisher and ODFW Fish biologist 

Sent on: Tuesday, 7/29/2025  11:52:31 AM 
Subject: 2026-2027 Sport Fishing Regulations and Ocean Endorsement 
Comment: 
I am highly in favor of opening bass, walleye, and all other non-native fish species to 
spearfishing. These species are often responsible for significant ecological damage, and often 
have very lax hook-and-line restrictions (see smallmouth in the John Day) that acknowledge this 
reality. Restricting spearfishing as an acceptable harvest method has been a decision based on 
keeping a small but vocal subset of the population happy. This has limited recreation 
opportunities for people who would like to engage with the resource via spearfishing, which is 
less traditional but ethically and environmentally sound. This will bring in more license sales 
dollars! 

From: Alan Bergen 
E-mail: tryalan@alumni.usc.edu 
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 

General Public 

Sent on: Tuesday, 7/29/2025  1:30:32 PM 
Subject: 2026-2027 Sport Fishing Regulations and Ocean Endorsement 
Comment: 
My comment is in regards to the cost of an angling license for seniors. I am eighty-six yeas old 
and I have been an Oregon resident for forty-one years. My primary source of income is social 
security. As a senior, I pay $29.00 for an annual angling license. In order to qualify for a $6.00 
pioneer license, I have to have been an Oregon resident for fifty years, which means I have to 
wait till I'm ninety-five years old. Although $23.00 might not seem like much, it is for people on 
a fixed income. The fifty year requirement is an arbitrary number. In my opinion, the age limit 
can be held at sixty-five, and the residence requirement reduced to twenty or twenty-five years, 
giving more senior residents a twent-three dollar break. The monetary loss of $23.00/license will 
easily be made up by the increase in the number of seniors who would qualify for a pioneer 
license. We would still have to pay foe salmon tags, shellfish endorsements and other add ons. If 
this request is not being read by someone who decides on license fees, please forward it to 
someone who does. I would also like to receive a response, telling me what has become of my 
comment. Alan Bergen, Lake Oswego resident 

mailto:tryalan@alumni.usc.edu


From: Bryce Falk 
E-mail: Brycefalk8@gmail.com 
Affiliation or Type Public 
of Stakeholder 
Sent on: Tuesday, 7/29/2025  2:46:23 PM 
Subject: 2026-27 Recreational Sport Fishing Regulations and Ocean 
Endorsement 
Comment: 
I like the proposed changes. I have found myself confused by the kokanee regulations. I like 
having more coho opportunities around. I also like reducing non native fish in a way that 
provides new opportunities. Thanks 

From: Jim Muck 
E-mail: Jim.B.Muck@gmail.com 
Affiliation or Type Oregon Angler Association, Ex-ODFW, Ex-NOAA Fisheries 
of Stakeholder 
Sent on: Tuesday, 7/29/2025  5:42:57 PM 
Subject: 2026-27 Recreational Sport Fishing Regulations and Ocean Endorsement
Comment: 
Open Smallmouth Bass fishing in the South Umpqua River from May 1 to November 30. This 
would open the South Umpqua to fishing of smallmouth bass year around. Use of bait allowed. 
The South Umpqua is currently closed to snagging of adult fall Chinook. Winter Steelhead and 
coho salmon is allowed January 1 to April 30. The additional catch of smolts during the month 
of May is acceptable. We need to rid all smallmouth in the Umpqua River. 

Dear ODFW Commission: 

I’m commenting to the 2026-2027 sport fish new regulation’s proposal. 

Part: Tillamook Bay sturgeon fishing amendment. OSP and their lack of being on the water 
to regulate poachers from breaking the law should never determine the fishery of any fish 
species. It is evidential that OSP has identified a specific location of high poaching area. Then 
they can concentrate their efforts on managing and enforcing the ODFW’S regulations, while not 
taking the rights away from law abiding citizens. No excuses made. Furthermore, sturgeon needs 
to be managed on the Tillamook Bay/ River in a way that there is a catch limit. 

Part: McKenzie River and Tributaries. Coho are an ESA listed fish species, and because 
Coho are listed, it causes a substantial landslide of governmental control from the top down with 
how landowners can utilize river front property, agriculture, residential, commercial, creeks, and 
streams. Along with countless flood zoning and wetland Laws/regulations. This 

mailto:Brycefalk8@gmail.com
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overreach of  governed regulations is costing communities exuberant expenses, time, and 
effort that is not freely accessible. Since coho fish are listed, there should be no fishery for 
Coho until that species is delisted. It’s a slap in the face to be controlled by ESA listed coho 
and allow any catch of coho. ODFW makes money on sales of license and tags, while 
landowners pay money to manage or denied the use of coho inhabited water ways and zones. 
No excuses. 

Michael Blankenship, Conservationist 
7/30/2025 

From: Jeffrey Busch 
E-mail: busch@teleport.com  
Affiliation or Type Outdoor recreational stakeholder 
of Stakeholder 
Sent on: Friday, 8/1/2025  9:42:09 AM 
Subject: 2026-27 Recreational Sport Fishing Regulations and Ocean Endorsement
Comment: 
The higher number of coho up the Willamette may be a short blip. I’d prefer to check the runs 
from year to year so a change back to temporary is not needed in two years 

From: Robin Pritchett 
E-mail: Rpritchett246@gmail.com 
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 

General public, fisherman 

Sent on: Friday, 8/1/2025  9:46:07 AM 
Subject: Regulations for the 2025 Salmon Season & Bag Limits in the Coquille 

River 
Comment: 
Thank you for being so proactive in restoring this fishery! We are very excited about this 
proposal and look forward to be able to fish for salmon in the Coquille River this year. 

mailto:busch@teleport.com
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From: 
E-mail:
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 
Sent on: 
Subject: 

Jeffrey Busch 
busch@teleport.com  
Outdoor recreational stakeholder 

Friday, 8/1/2025  9:52:54 AM 
2026-27 Recreational Sport Fishing Regulations Authorization and 
Ocean EndorsementComment: 

I like the proposed changes to the John Day River steelhead changes and the changes to Plympton creek 
for wild coho 

From: Dave Jones 
E-mail: cougardave57@gmail.com 
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 

General Public 

Sent on: Friday, 8/1/2025  12:40:30 PM 
Subject: Regulations for the 2025 Salmon Season & Bag Limits in the Coquille 

River 
Comment: 
We raised our kids fishing the Coquille River. We are proud of the work being done by the Tribe and 
ODFW to restore the river and look forward fishing the “Home Water” again. 

From: R and T
To: ODFW Commission * ODFW 
Subject: salmon sport fishing request 
Date: Sunday, August 3, 2025 12:14:17 PM 

Good afternoon, 

I would like to make a request/proposal to those that regulate the rules of the sport salmon 
fishing. Instead of throwing back natives, it would make sense to keep the first fish you catch 
and be done. One of my friends today had to throw back 7 natives before catching the fish that 
are allowed for the sport salmon fishery. They were fishing out of Newport Oregon. As you 
know, depending on the depth of the hook, most likely more fish died in the process of 
throwing them back, than if they were allowed to just keep the first fish that are caught and be 
done.  

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely,  
Theresa Capri, Newport, OR 

mailto:busch@teleport.com
mailto:cougardave57@gmail.com


From: 
E-mail:
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 
Sent on: 
Subject: 

Adam Piasky 
apiasky@msn.com 
General Public 

Thursday, 8/14/2025  8:07:33 AM 
2026-27 Recreational Sport Fishing Regulation and Ocean Endorsement

Comment: 
The sturgeon fishery in Bonneville pool should be changed to slot limit of 42"-54". I read to 
where research states not many fish is this slot size but there are a lot of fish kept in this range. 
Give the fishery a chance to last a couple weeks and spread out the effort. A 38" fish does not 
have much meat compared to a 42" fish. 

From: 
E-mail:
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 
Sent on: 
Subject: 

Mason Murphy 
Masonkmurphy@gmail.com 
Public 

Saturday, 8/16/2025  1:06:29 PM 
2026-27 Recreational Sport Fishing Regulations and Ocean Endorsement

Comment: 
Please pass the spear fishing regulations for bass and walleye. It is sorely needed for 
conservation and it’s an excellent way to fish. 

From: Tyler Stormo <stormotyler@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, August 16, 2025 9:14 PM 
To: ODFW Sport Fishing Regulations * ODFW 
<odfw.sportfishingregulations@odfw.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Statewide Spearfishing For Bass and Walleye 

Hello, 

As a lifelong Oregon resident, and avid fisherman, I would like to voice my support for the 
expansion of spear fishing for bass and walleye. I believe that the proposed expansion of 
spear fishing opportunities for invasive species would be an ecological, and economic, win for 
Oregon. 

Best regards, Tyler Stormo 

mailto:apiasky@msn.com
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From: 
E-mail:
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 
Sent on: 
Subject: 

Joshua Crooke 
Jkcrooke@gmail.com 
General Public 

Saturday, 8/16/2025  9:50:45 PM 
2026-27 Recreational Sport Fishing Regulation and Ocean Endorsement

Comment: 
Allowing spearfishing for sport fish such as bass/walleye will keep me buying licenses in 
Oregon. Our natural resource in native Salmon is far more important than preserving competitive 
fishing for destructive invasive species. 

From: Jim Myron <myurons@canby.com>  
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2025 2:25 PM 
To: ODFW SportFishingRegulations * ODFW 
<odfw.sportfishingregulations@odfw.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Spear Fishing for Bass and Walleye 

ODFW has known for decades that introduced exotic fish like bass and walleye are predating 
on migrating salmon and steelhead smolts. But ittle has been done by the state of Oregon to 
try and address this problem. So its gratifying to see that this issue is finally being brought 
before the commission. 

But relying on spear fishers to try and solve the problem is not the problem is not the solution. 
The effect that spear fishing would have on bass and walleye populations may not even me 
measurable. Much more must be done. 

One sure method that has the potential to be effective is to remove introduced exotic fish like 
bass and walleye from the list of Oregon’s game fish. This action would eliminate the need 
for a person to purchase an angling license and would allow almost any method for harvesting 
the fish. 

And it would not require the payment of a bounty to encourage anglers to fish.  – Jim Myron, 
Canby 

mailto:Jkcrooke@gmail.com
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From: Mason Hinchcliff <mason.hinchcliff@gmail.com>  
Sent: Sunday, August 17, 2025 9:28 PM 
To: ODFW SportFishingRegulations * ODFW 
<odfw.sportfishingregulations@odfw.oregon.gov> 
Subject: In support of expanded spearfishing opportunities 

I would be in support of expanding freshwater spearfishing opportunities. This method of 
fishing is selective, helpful in targeting unwanted species, and has limited by catch. The 
relative proportion of spearfishermen to conventional anglers should engender little concern 
of any significant effect on statewide or regional populations of bass and walleye species. I 
would look forward to the opportunity to expanded recreational opportunities in the state's 
waters with this proposed change.  -Mason Hinchcliff  

From: Bill Aney <aneykblj@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Sunday, August 17, 2025 11:56 AM 
To: ODFW SportFishingRegulations * ODFW 
<odfw.sportfishingregulations@odfw.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Bass and walleye spearfishing 

I am in full support of any means of reducing the numbers of non native fish species in our 
salmon streams, including spear fishing.   

Frankly, I would prefer that ODFW not manage hunting and fishing opportunities for non-
native fish and wildlife - bass, walleye, eastern brook trout, turkeys, etc., but would instead 
encourage the hunting and fishing pressure on these species by the most liberal means 
possible.  

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.  Bill Aney, Pendleton OR 

mailto:mason.hinchcliff@gmail.com
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William Richmond 
piperwillrichmond@gmail.com 
General Public 

Monday, 8/18/2025  8:26:31 AM 
2026-27 Recreational Sport Fishing Regulations and Ocean Endorsement

From: 
E-mail:
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 
Sent on: 
Subject:
Comment: 
To the Oregon Fish and Wildlife Commission, I am writing to express my strong support for the proposed 
regulation change regarding spearfishing for bass and walleye in Oregon's rivers and streams, as outlined 
in Proposal Number 1, Page 19 of the Statewide Game Fish Harvest Methods section. I, I believe this 
proposal represents a positive step forward for both anglers and conservation in Oregon. The spearfishing 
community is committed to ethical and responsible practices, which are a perfect complement to 
traditional angling methods. On a personal note, I frequently spearfish the Willamette River near 
Corvallis and have seen firsthand how this method can be used to responsibly target invasive species such 
as carp and pike minnow. This proposal would allow us to contribute to the management of bass and 
walleye populations, which in turn can help reduce pressure on native Oregon species. Spearfishing is an 
inherently selective and ethical harvest method. It allows the diver to make a precise identification of the 
species and size of the fish before taking a shot, virtually eliminating the issue of bycatch. Furthermore, 
the practice promotes a deep sense of stewardship for our waterways and the aquatic life within them. 
Spearfishers spend countless hours in the water, gaining an intimate understanding of the ecosystem and 
its health. Allowing spearfishing for these specific species will provide a new and valuable opportunity 
for responsible sportsmen. This will not only expand a popular alternative fishing method but will also 
empower a community that is already dedicated to the conservation of Oregon's natural resources. Thank 
you for your consideration of this important proposal. As a committed spearfisherman and 
conservationist, I am in full support of this change, and I am confident it will lead to a more balanced 
approach to fishery management and a healthier future for Oregon's rivers and streams.  

Sincerely,  

William Richmond, Philomath, OR 

From: Will Richmond <piperwillrichmond@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 8:41 AM 
To: ODFW SportFishingRegulations * ODFW 
<odfw.sportfishingregulations@odfw.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Comment in Favor of Proposal Number 1, Page 19. New Angling Opportunity 

To the Oregon Fish and Wildlife Commission, 

I am writing to express my strong support for the proposed regulation change regarding 
spearfishing for bass and walleye in Oregon's rivers and streams, as outlined in Proposal 
Number 1, Page 19 of the Statewide Game Fish Harvest Methods section. 
I, I believe this proposal represents a positive step forward for both anglers and conservation 
in Oregon. The spearfishing community is committed to ethical and responsible practices, 
which are a perfect complement to traditional angling methods. On a personal note, I 
frequently spearfish the Willamette River near Corvallis and have seen firsthand how this 
method can be used to responsibly target invasive species such as carp and pike minnow. This 
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proposal would allow us to contribute to the management of bass and walleye populations, 
which in turn can help reduce pressure on native Oregon species. 
Spearfishing is an inherently selective and ethical harvest method. It allows the diver to make 
a precise identification of the species and size of the fish before taking a shot, virtually 
eliminating the issue of bycatch. Furthermore, the practice promotes a deep sense of 
stewardship for our waterways and the aquatic life within them. Spearfishers spend countless 
hours in the water, gaining an intimate understanding of the ecosystem and its health. 
Allowing spearfishing for these specific species will provide a new and valuable opportunity 
for responsible sportsmen. This will not only expand a popular alternative fishing method but 
will also empower a community that is already dedicated to the conservation of Oregon's 
natural resources. 

Thank you for your consideration of this important proposal. As a committed spearfisherman 
and conservationist, I am in full support of this change, and I am confident it will lead to a 
more balanced approach to fishery management and a healthier future for Oregon's rivers and 
streams. 
Sincerely,  

William Richmond, Philomath, OR 

From: Archer Mayo <beholdthemayo@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 9:36 AM 
To: ODFW SportFishingRegulations * ODFW 
<odfw.sportfishingregulations@odfw.oregon.gov> 
Subject: bass spear fishing support 

thank you for this proposal. I have worked as a professional Search and recovery Diver in the 
Columbia and adjacent Waters for more than a decade. It is very upsetting to me to see the 
amount of very mature bass in the depths of the Columbia and the lack of Salmon and 
steelhead fish.    

I think allowing spearfishing of these species not only helps to control the species but helps 
people to feel empowered to dive in the river and see the conditions that the river is in from 
underneath,  which, I have found to be very disturbing. The amount of waste, and garbage On 
the bottom of these local rivers is upsetting and I feel that more people being invited to free 
dive in the rivers will help increase understanding of our role and protecting these waterways. 
Also, allowing the spearing of northern Pikeminnow would not be misplaced. 

Archer Mayo, white Salmon Washington. 
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From: Sky Walker <astrobug101@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 2:28 PM
To: ODFW SportFishingRegulations * ODFW 
<odfw.sportfishingregulations@odfw.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Spearfishing Columbia river 

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

Jo Cruz, The Dalles OR 
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From: Trevor Main <t.mainproperties@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 9:30 AM 
To: ODFW SportFishingRegulations * ODFW 
<odfw.sportfishingregulations@odfw.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Spear fishing 

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

Trevor Main, Bend, OR 
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From: Josh Humbert <joshhumbertofficial@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 2:08 PM 
To: ODFW SportFishingRegulations * ODFW 
<odfw.sportfishingregulations@odfw.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Spearfishing to save salmon 
Hello, 
I wanted to voice my opinion regarding the proposed regulation change that would allow free 
dive spearfishermen to target smallmouth and walleye in Oregon. I think this is an excellent idea 
for anyone who cares for the anadromous fish of our state. 

I would also like to see it include striped bass that are present in the states southern most rivers. 
It’s no secret how many smolt they are able to eat as well. 

Thank you and I look forward to this great progress for our salmon and steelhead fisheries. 
Best regards, 

Josh Humbert (503)896-4459 

From: Stephen w Voth 
E-mail: Stevevoth52@gmail.com 
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 

General public 

Sent on: Wednesday, 8/20/2025  3:51:52 PM 
Subject: Regulations for the 2025 Salmon Season & Bag Limits in the Coquille 

River 
Comment: 
Would like to take my sister salmon fishing in the Coquille river 

From: Philip Tracy 
E-mail: Phil_t83@outlook.com 
Affiliation or Type 
of Stakeholder 

general public 

Sent on: Monday, 8/25/2025  9:34:59 PM 
Subject:                     2026-27 Recreational Sport Fishing Regulations and Ocean Endorsement
Comment: 
Change baker county to be included in the Northeast section, it makes zero sense to include it with 
rivers around found around Klamath falls. For example, Thief Valley Reservoir, 20 miles east of 
La Grande, is in the southeast zone. . 
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www.tu.org 
 

August 29, 2025 
 
Oregon Fish and Wildlife Commission 
4034 Fairview Industrial Drive SE 
Salem, OR 97302 
ODFW.Commission@odfw.oregon.gov 
 
Re:  Input on 2026-2027 Sportfishing Regulation Changes (September 12, 2025 Meeting) 
 
Dear Chair Wahl, Vice-Chair Hatfield-Hyde, and Members of the Commission, 
 
Trout Unlimited (TU) is a non-profit dedicated to conserving cold-water fish (such as trout, 
salmon, and steelhead) and their habitats. Our organization has more than 350,000 members and 
supporters nationwide, including many members in Oregon.  
 
Over the past several months, TU staff have met with ODFW biologists regarding the proposed 
2026-27 angling regulation changes. We’ve provided recommendations to the Department for 
the 2026-2027 sportfishing regulation book, and in many instances, TU’s suggestions overlapped 
with ODFW’s staff proposals.  
 
Trout Unlimited supports many of the proposed 2026-2027 angling regulation proposals, 
especially including adjustments in the Southeast region related to conserving unique 
populations of wild trout and salmon.  
 
We have reviewed the “2026-2027 Draft Sportfishing Regulation Proposals” circulated for 
public review,1 and provide the following additional input for the Commission’s consideration: 
 
Southeast Region 
 

 Burnt River (mouth to BLM property line): TU supports the proposal to change the 
daily bag limit from 5 rainbow trout per day to 2 rainbows per day. The existing bag 
limit—which is higher than the standard zone regulation—dates to a period when 
ODFW planted the Burnt River with hatchery trout. ODFW no longer releases 
hatchery trout in the Burnt River, and applying the zone regulation will help conserve 
the wild, self-reproducing population while still allowing modest harvest 
opportunities.  
 

 Eagle Creek (including East and West Forks): TU supports the proposal to change the 
daily bag limit from 5 rainbow trout per day to 2 rainbows per day. Like the Burnt 

 
1 Available at: https://myodfw.com/articles/2026-2027-draft-sportfishing-regulation-proposals  
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River, ODFW no longer releases hatchery rainbows in Eagler Creek. Reducing the 
bag limit will help conserve the wild, self-reproducing population while still allowing 
modest harvest opportunities. 
 

 North Fork Sprague River and Tributaries: TU supports the proposal to remove the 
daily bag limit on brown trout. This watershed is one of several in the upper Klamath 
basin where non-native trout overlap with the distribution of native redbands (and 
other endemic fish species). Brown trout are piscivorous, and large fish in particular 
predate upon other fish including wild redbands. Allowing increased harvest of brown 
trout could reduce the pressure on native trout in the North Fork Sprague.  

 

 Spencer Creek: TU supports the proposal to shorten trout season in Spencer Creek. 
This small stream is where many of the Chinook salmon returned after Klamath 
Dams removal. The current permanent regulation for Spencer Creek allows trout 
fishing until October 31st, which could result in anglers overlapping on the stream 
with repopulating salmon. Shortening trout season to end on September 30th will 
continue to allow trout fishing on the stream, but helps returning ensure Chinook 
salmon aren’t disturbed. 

Statewide  
 

 Spearfishing for Bass in All Streams: TU supports the proposal to allow spearfishing 
for bass and walleye in all streams.  

 
Thank you for considering these comments, and please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Fraser 
Oregon Policy Director 
Trout Unlimited 
james.fraser@tu.org 
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